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Addendum No. 3 

ITB No. 24-13 
POLYBLEND ORTHOPHOSPHATE 

 
September 12, 2024 

 
ITB #24-13 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 

A. Question: The product AquaPure 3655 is listed as an acceptable polyblend orthophosphate 
additive. We’d like to submit an “acceptable equal” product. 

• What is the Percent Active of the AquaPure 3655? e.g., 36%, 35%, 34% of active 
phosphate? 

• What is the ratio of Orthophosphate to Polyphosphate? e.g., 50ortho/50poly, 
40ortho/60poly, 30ortho/70poly? 

• Please email me the Certificate of Analysis 3655? 
• Please email me the SDS for the AquaPure 3655? 

 
Answer: A COA has not been provided by the current supplier. All available information 
is listed on the SDS attached to this addendum. 
 

B. Question: What is the estimated Start Date for ITB No. 24-13 Polyblend Orthophosphate? 
 

  Answer: The anticipated start date is December 2024. 
 

C. Question: When will the contract begin for the awarded companies? 
 

Answer: The anticipated start date is December 2024. 
 

D. Question: When are the 1st orders expected for Blend Polyorthophosphate? 
 

  Answer: Estimated 1st quarter of 2025. 
 

 
2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
3. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 

offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
on page 11 of the Bid Package.  

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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